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- dQ iaquel Tully 
-~ - 

From: Tom Earnhart \'i~.CElVEI,~'~-751; & \ 
1 Sent: 

To: Raquel Tully 11 JUN Is 9:53 
cc: Toni Earnhart 

Subject: RE TX979 -SIP Interchange Corporation 

Tuesday, June 14,201 1 9 41 AM 

T F m  COI4MISSION 
CLERK 

i i  Raquel, 

'er what they submitted, please apply it as listed below 

rX979 - SIP Interchange Corporation 
2010 RAF $600.00 
'enalty $150.00 
nterest $30.00 

3ne $500 ($200 to PSC Trust Fund and $300 to General Revenue) 

roni Joy McCoy-Earnhart 
kgulatory Analyst 
3orida Public Service Commission 
Iivision o f  Regulatory Compliance 
540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
rallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
fEARNHARTaPSC.STATE.FL.US 
1501413-6532 Direct Line 
1501413-6533 Fax Line 

Vom: Raquel Tully 
jent: Monday, June 13, 2011 2:25 PM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: 

received payment from SIP Interexchange, TX979, in the amount of $1280.00. Please let me know the 
makdown. 

6/14/2011 



RE: RAF Form 

Subject: RE: RAF Form 
From: "Toni Earnhart" <TEarnhar@PSC.S;TATE.FL. US> 
Date: Thu, 9 Jun 201 1 154559 -0400 
To: "Toni Earnhart" <TEarnhar@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, <shamaker@sipinterchange.com> 

This is the form you complete and send in with your dilinquent RAF payment of (If you the minimum it is $780) and 
the fine of $500 ordered in Docket No. 1101 16-TX : Compliancte investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8745, issued 
to SIP Interchange Corporation, for apparent first-tiine violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.. Regulatory Assessment 
Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

You can search our Dockets listings and read the documents. !ittp://www.flori&sc.com/dockets/cms/ 

You will click on document filings for each pdf to view 

Please make a note for 201 1 RAF. Each year in December the PSC sends the KAF form to the companies. 
Mid-February a delinquent letter with P & I is sent a?rtified and when no response is received after 30 days, a 
compliance docket is open and the companies are fine as history indicates. 

Each time a Compliance docket is opened to collect RAF the fine doubles and afler the 4th delinquent year the 
company is cancelled and disallowed from continuin!j as a CLEC in FL. 

Please FEDEX the form and payment and send me thr tracking number to watch for it 

Take Care 

I'oni Joy McCoy-Earnhart 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
2540 Shlunard Oak Blvd. 
1.allahassee. Florida 32399-0850 
' l-EARNHAR~~PSC.STAlE.FL.US 
8501413.6532 Direct Line 
8501413-6533 Fax Line 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Thurxlay, June 09,2011 3:41 PM 
To: 'shamaker@sipinterchange.wm' 
Subject: RAF Form 

1of1 

This e-mil was sent from The Florida Public Servicc? Commission's Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) System. 

Attached document type: Microsoft Word 

6/9/2011 6:14 PM 



SIP Interchange Corporation 

Comaanv Code: TX979 - 

Phvsical Location: J?.RINT CHANGES BELOW: 
1415 South Voss Road, #110-463 
Houston, TX 77057-1086 CM%L a 3 ~  -aao 

Tc wor. L b n . L s ,  -n( 

Mailing Address: 
1415 South Voss Road, #110-463 
Houston, TX 7*”‘“ ‘““I 

S J k  43 o .- aa- 
- i L W T S & & .  q / U J / - I U c ) O  

Liaison Officer(s1: I 
1. Steven Hamaker, President, (832) 567-7421 
2. Name, Title, Phone number 
Fax Noh): , Fax 2 
E-mail Address: shamaker@sipinterchange.com 

Federal Emalovee ID No.: 20-8465074 

Mo L K I t  

Website Address: 5<? ;A\MY\?&, C?m 

IMPORTANT NOTICE 
The following section is applicable ONLY to companies with “d/b/a” as part of their oficial company name: 

Official correspondence is addressed to the “Mailing Name” of regulated companies, which is the last “d/b/a” 
of the company’s official name. Our records reflect the mailing name shown below for your company. If 
you prefer to receive official correspondence in another mailing name, please make the change in the space 
provided. The name can be no longer than 58 characters (including spaces) and MUST be part of the official 
company name. 

Mailing Name: 
SIP Interchange Corporation 



COMMISSIONERS: 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 

RONALD A. BRISB 
EDUARDO E. BALEIS 
JULIE 1. BROWN 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

(850) 4 13-6770 
C O ~ I S S I O N  CLERK 

Fetnuary 22,201 1 

SIP Interchange Corporation 
1415 SouthVossRoad,#110-463 
Houston, TX 77057-1086 

Dear Regulated Utility: 

The Commission is conducting an annual review of the information contained in its Master 
Commission Directory of Regulated Utilities Please review the information on the enclosed form. Lf 
there are changes, please sign, date, and retuni the form to the Commission within 15 days. 

Pursuant to the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations, future 
changes in this information must be reported to the Office of Commission Clerk in writing. You must 
complete a Change of Information on Regulated Utility form, which is available fkom the 
Commission's Website at www.floridaDsc.i:om under Utility Regulation. An official company 
representative may e-mail this form to the I~lerk's Office at clerk@sc.state.fl.us, fax a request to 
(850) 413-71 18, or mail a request to the addrc:ss below. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

ACfnbg 

Enclosure 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMAllD O A K  BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 323996850 

PSC Website: httD:lhnnv.lloridanr.com 
An Aflkmative Ai!tion/Equal Oppartunity Employer 

Internet E-mak eont.et@pr.state.fl.us 


